

28/1/999

Division of Intercollegiate Athletics

Director's Office

**Working Title**, 1973-2003

[Current Arrangement]

Box1:

All State Banquet Letter NCAA, 1979

Athletic Association Bylaws, 1982-1988

Football Audit Program, 84-85

Unlabeled

Audit-Swimming

Audit (1)

Audit (2)

Audit-GIA Job Program

4<sup>th</sup> Audit File

Audit-Men's Basketball, 86-87

Box2:

Audit- Summer Job Program (Football), 1987

Academic Progress & Eligibility Member Lists (Past Years),

Men's Basketball Audit, 1988

Audit-Football Program, 89

Assembly Hall-General

Audit-Men's Basketball, 1987-1988

APAC (Athletic Programs Audit Comm.),

Football Program Audit, 1988-89

Audit-Women's Basketball Program, 1988-89

Audit-A.A. Financial Audit for Years Ended 88 & 89

Audit-Basketball Program, 1988-89

Assembly Hall Contract,

Athletic Association History

Athletic Board-Committees, 1988-1993

Sports Information

Bennett, Tab, 1989-1991

(Men) Tennis Correspondence and Lists, 1989-1993

Track/Cross Country (Men) Correspondence/Info, 1989-1993

Track/Cross Country (Women) Correspondence/Info, 1989-1992

Assembly Hall, 1989-1993

Athletic Board General, 1989-1991

Rebecca, Sam, 1991

U of I Personnel, 1992-1993

[Unlabeled]

Athletic Board Meeting, 1991

Men's Track Schedule (Indoor and Outdoor), 1991-1992

CICL-Central IL Collegiate Baseball League, 1992

Alumni Association, 1992-93

Box3:

Academic Professional Position Review  
Varsity Room Records, 1991-92  
Academic Services, 1991-1993  
Women's Basketball Correspondence, 1991-1993  
APEC Head Coaches Evaluation  
APEC Evaluation Student Questionnaire,  
Academic Evaluations (APEC), 1992  
Unlabeled  
Athletic Board Exec. Com. Mtg., 1992  
Richard Porter, 1992  
Unlabeled  
1992 Bowl Letters  
Boudreau, Lou (Tribute), 1992  
Conference Medal of Honor (Big Ten), 1992  
Exec. Committee Mtg/ Athletic Bd, 1992  
Public Affairs Committee ATHLETIC BOARD  
ATHLETIC BOARD EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING, 1992  
Holiday Bowl, 1992  
Rose Bowl, 1992  
U-2 Rock Group-Memorial Stadium/Assembly Hall, 1992  
Academic Affairs, 1992-1993  
Academic Progress & Eligibility (APEC) Committee, 1992-1993  
AISS, 1992-1993  
Athletic Board General, 1992-93  
Athletic Board Meeting, 1992  
Board of Trustees, 1992-1993  
Men's Basketball Officials, 1992-93  
NACDA, 1992-93  
Unlabeled  
Cabinet MTG/Retreat (Illini Union Room 317), 1992  
Cabinet Meeting, 1992  
Summer Camps, 1992  
Cabinet Meeting-Miscellaneous Items, 1992  
Chancellor's Cabinet, 1992-1993

Box4:

DIA Business Office, 1992-93  
Memos-DIA, 1992-93  
Memos-(Interoffice), 1992-93  
Staff Development-KK, 1992  
Senate Report (DIA), 1992  
Sports Medicine, 1992-93  
Student Affairs (Vice Chancellor Office), 1992-93  
Academics Student-Athlete Advisory Board, 1992-93  
Stipes Bartholow (Babette) Scholarship Fund, 1992  
Public Affairs (Office of) Rowan, 1992-93

28/1/999

3

Student Alumni Association "Be a Part from the Start", 1992-93  
Volleyball Correspondence/Info,  
DIA Budget, 1992-93  
Baseball, 1992-93  
Administrative Affairs (Doebel), 1992-93  
Basketball Correspondence/Info (Men), 1992-93  
Wold, Kevin, 1992-93  
Alumni Association/Tournament Trip, 1993  
Calif/Oregon Alumni Assoc. Trip, 1993  
Athletic Board Meeting, 1993  
Directory Orders, 1993-94  
NIT Contingent Agreement, 1993  
Olympians U of I, 1993  
Report of Non-University Activities, 1992-1993  
Organizational Chart, 1993  
Senate, 1993

Box5:

Summer Camps, 1993  
Scholar-Athlete All-star banquet, 1993  
Tennis Correspondence/Info (Women), 1993  
Atlas Travel, 1995-96  
Braid Foundation Meeting, 1997  
Support Letters/ Football, 1997  
Bielfeldt Groundbreaking & Dedication, 1997  
Academic Affairs, 1997-1998  
Irwin Head Center Photos, 1997  
DIA Academic Services, 1997-1998  
Admissions & Records, 1997-1998  
Admin & Human Resources, 1997-1998  
Alumni Association, 1997-1998  
Assembly Hall, 1997-1998  
Applied Life Studies, 1997-1998  
AARC Meeting, 1998  
AARC Meeting, 1998  
AARC Minutes,  
Internal Control Review/Audit, 1998  
Audits, University General  
Student-Athlete Employment Audit  
Student-Athlete Financial Aid Audit Report, 1997  
DIA Financial Audits,  
DIA/NCAA Financial Audit  
Football Audit  
Wrestling Audit  
Women's Golf Audit  
Men's/Women's Gymnastics Audit  
Women's Basketball Audit, 1997  
Men's Basketball Audit, 1997

28/1/999

4

Audit/Office of Student Financial Aid  
Ticket Office Audit  
Big Ten General (Mary's Office  
Dana Brenner, 1997-98  
Men's Baseball, 97-98  
Men's Basketball, 1997-98  
Women's Basketball, 1997-98  
DIA Business (2 Folders), 1997-98  
DIA Business Office Review, 1997-98  
Business & University Financial Affairs, 1997-1998  
University Capital Review Comm., 1997-1998  
Campus Development, 1997-1998  
Campus Recreation, 97-98  
Cabinet (1 folder), 1997-1998

Box6:

Cabinet (3 folders), 1997-1998  
Steering Committee (2 folders), 1997-1999  
Cabinet Retreat, 1997  
Caravan, 1998  
Chancellor's Office File (2 folders), 1997-1998  
Compliance, 1997-98  
New Student Convocation, 1997-1998  
University Counsel, 1997-98  
DRES (Div. of Rehab Educ. Servs)  
Corporate Relations (2 folders), 1997-1998  
DIV 1A Athletic Directors Assoc. 1997-98  
E-Mail General, 1997-98  
Exec. Dev. Prog., 1997  
EDP Case Study, 1997  
Football, 1997-98  
Athletic Board Meetings (2 folders), 1998-2000

Box7:

NCAA Legislation, 1999  
NACWAA Correspondence, 1999-2000  
Big Ten General (6 folders), 1999

Box8:

Big Ten Conference Minority Employment and Scholarship Surveys, 1998-1999  
Big Ten Conference "Bat Issue", 1998  
Big Ten Gender Equity Report on Sports Participation, 1998-1999  
Big Ten Advisory Commission Representative Visit, 1999  
Big Ten General (5 folders), 1998  
Big Ten General (3 folders), 1998-1999  
NCAA Division I Graduation Rates Supplemental Form, 1999  
NCAA Outstanding Sportsperson Award –Male/Female, 1998  
NCAA Committee Travel Policies, 1999

28/1/999

5

NCAA Final Four, 1999  
NCAA Certification of Compliance,  
NCAA Graduation Rates Reports, 1998  
NCAA Sports Sponsorship Report, 1998-1999  
NCAA Sports Sponsorship Information, 1997-1998  
NCAA Grants-in-Aid Summary, Special ass. Fund Summary and sports sponsorship info, 1998  
Steering Committee, 1998  
Administrator's Council Retreat, 1999  
Administrator's Council minutes (2 folders), 1998  
NACWAA (2 folders), 1997-1998  
NACWAA Correspondence, 1998-1999  
NACWAA Bylaws, 1997  
NACWAA Board Meeting, 1999  
NACWAA/HERS Institute, 1999  
NACWAA Finances, 1999  
State Farm Volleyball Classic, 1999

Box9:

FISF-Chicago, 2001-2002  
Football, General, 2001-2002  
Football, Big Ten General, 2001-2002  
Football-Sugar Bowl Court Case and Complaints, 2001  
Football-Nokia Sugar Bowl, 2002  
Football, Letters, 2001-2002  
Foundation, 2001-2002  
Gymnastics, Men, 2001-2002  
Gymnastics, Women, 2001-2002  
Human Resources, Campus & DIA, 2001-2002  
Illinois High School Football Coaches Assoc (IHSFCA), 2001-2002  
Landry, Kelly, 2001-2002  
Legal Counsel, General, 2001-2002  
Liquor License, 2001-2002  
Management Team Memos, 2001-2002  
Marketing & Promotions, 2001-2002  
Memos, 2001-2002  
National Association of Collegiate Directors of Athletics (NACDA), 2001-2002  
Post-Season Planning Committee, 2001-2002  
Scholarship Fund/Development, 2000  
Soccer, 2001-2002  
Softball, 2001-2002  
Softball Championship Field, 2001  
Sports Medicine, 2001-2002  
Survey/Questionnaire Responses, 2001-2002  
Swimming & Diving, 2001-2002  
Tennis, Women, 2001-2002  
Track & Cross Country, Women, 2001-2002  
Volleyball, 2001-2002  
Wrestling, 2001-2002

28/1/999

6

Alpha Gen, A-K (3 folders), 2001-2002

Box10:

Alpha Gen, A-k (2 folders), 2001-2002  
Alpha Gen, L-Z (4 folders), 2001-2002  
Correspondence Forwarded (3 folders), 2001-2002  
Academic Services, DIA, 2001-2002  
Administration & Comptroller, Office of the Vice President for, 2001-2002  
Administration & Human Resources, 2001-2002  
Admission & Records, 2001-2002  
Alumni Association, 2001-2002  
Assembly Hall, 2001-2002  
Baseball, 2001-2002  
Basketball, Men, 2001-2002  
Basketball, Women, 2001-2002  
Business, DIA, 2001-2002  
Brenner, Dana, 2001-2002  
Compliance (3 folders), 2001-2002

Box11:

Compliance (4 folders), 2001-2002  
Big Ten Advisory Commission Visit (Eric House), 2004  
Big Ten Kickoff Luncheon, 2003  
Big Ten Compliance and Reinstatement Subcommittee, 2003-2004  
Big Ten Conference, 2003  
Big Ten Meetings (5 folders), 2003-2004  
Big Ten Agenda August, 2003  
Big Ten Agenda February, 2004  
BCS Annual Meeting, 2003-2004  
Big Ten BCS & RBMC Meetings, 2003  
Big Ten-BCS Meeting, 2004  
BCS CEO Oversight Committee Meeting, 2003  
Big Ten-BCS General (2 folders), 2003-2004

Box12:

NCAA General (5 folders), 2003-2004  
NCAA Cert of Compliance for Inst Form 03-2, 2003  
Minority Opportunities and Interests Committee (MOIC),  
NCAA Race Demographics Study, 2003-2004  
NCAA M & W Final Four, 2004  
Provost & Vice Chanc Acad Affairs, 2003-2004  
Research, Office of the Vice Chanc for, 2003-2004  
Sports Medicine, Training Room, 2003-2004  
Student Affairs, Dean of Students, 2003-2004  
Soccer, 2003-2004  
Survey, Questionnaire Response, 2003-2004  
Softball, 2003-2004  
Swimming & Diving, 2003-2004

28/1/999

7

Tennis Center, Atkins, 2003-2004  
Tennis, Men, 2003-2004  
Tennis, Women, 2003-2004  
Track & Cross Country, Women, 2003-2004  
Track & Cross Country, Men, 2003-2004  
Varsity I Association, 2003-2004  
Varsity I-1953 Rose Bowl Football Team Reunion, 2003  
Volleyball, 2003-2004  
Weatherford, Harriet, 2003-2004  
Correspondence Forwarded (5 folders), 2003-2004  
Alpha Gen Corr. A-G (3 folders), 2003-2004

Box13:

Alpha Gen Corr. (1 folder), 2003-2004  
Alpha Gen Corr. H-O (3 folders), 2003-2004  
Alpha Gen Corr. P-Z (4 folders), 2003-2004

BoxX:

Title IX Reports, Budgets, etc, 1974-1991  
Title IX Grants-in-aid, 1976-1981  
Title IX Interpretations & Regulations, 1980-1996  
Title IX Athletics Investigator's Manual, 1990  
Title IX Seminar and Planning, 1992  
Title IX Issues Current, 1994-1997  
Title IX (2 folders), 1992  
Title IX Case Study U of I, 1994  
Title IX  
Title IX  
Senate Bill 219, 1995  
Faculty Representatives, 1999  
Administrative Council, 1998  
Administrative Council Meeting, 2000  
General, 1999

BoxY:

Administrator's Council (6 folders), 1998-1999  
Administrator's Council (2 folders), 1999-2000  
Advisory Commission, Advisory Commission minutes (5 folders), 2000  
Administrative Council General, 2000  
Administrative council retreat,  
Strategic focus objectives, 1998-1999  
AD's Meeting, 1999  
NCAA Legislation (4 folders), 1998-2000  
Business/Ticket Meeting, 1999  
NCAA General, 1998-1999  
Faculty Representatives (FAR), 1999-2000  
Joint Group (3 folders), 1998-1999  
Articles Joint group, 1999

Advisory Commission, 1999

BoxZ:

Big Ten General (10 folders), 2001-2002  
Big Ten Compliance and Reinstatement Subcommittee, 2001-2002  
Big Ten Television Agreement  
Big Ten NCAA Special Assistance Fund for Student Athletes, 2001-2002  
Graduation Rate Information submitted to Big Ten, 2002  
Big Ten Comp & Reins Subcom Conference Call, 2001  
Big Ten Meetings (2 folders), 2001  
Big Ten Conference compliance & Reinstatement subcom (2 folders), 2001  
Big Ten Working Group/Group of Six (3 folders), 2001

BoxЛ:

NCAA Memos, 1998-1999  
NACWAA Fall Forum, 1999  
NACWAA Staff Memberships, 1999-2000  
NCAA New Legislation, 1999  
Joint Group (3 folders), 2000  
Corporate Relations, 2001-2002  
Cole, Terry, 2001-2002  
Division IA Athletic Director's Assoc, 2001-2002  
Scholarship Fund (4 folders), 2001-2002  
NCAA General (2 folders), 2001-2002  
Big Ten Conference Compliance & Reinstatement subcom Conference Call, 2002  
Big Ten Minutes (2 folders), 2001-2002  
Big Ten Advisory Commission Visit (Bev Washington), 2002  
Big Ten "Pay for Play Student-Athlete Welfare Benefits",  
Big Ten Grand-in-Aid Program Statement of Expenses (2 folders), 2001-2002

BoxД :

Invitations, Regrets, 2001-2002  
Invitations, Accepted, 2001-2002  
Weatherford, Harriet, 2001-2002  
Varsity I Association, 2001-2002  
Ticket Office, 2001-2002  
Trustees, Board of, 2001-2002  
Tennis, Men, 2001-2002  
Student Affairs, Office of the Vice Chancellor (Dean of Students), 2001-2002  
Public Affairs, Office of, 2001-2002  
Chancellor's Office, 2001-2002  
Champaign County Chamber of Commerce, 2001-2002  
Campus Recreation, 2001-2002  
Campus Development, 2001-2002  
DIA Budget, 2001-2002  
Bowl Information, General, 2001-2002  
Assembly Hall-ADA Lawsuit, 2001  
AARC Gelt, 2001



Trustee, Board of, 2003-2004  
 President's Office, 2003-2004  
 NCAA Meetings, 2003-2004  
 NCAA Graduation Rates Submission, 2003-2004  
 NCAA Sports Sponsorship and Institutional Demographics Forms, 2003  
 NCAA-Div I Graduation Rates Supplemental Form 04-6, 2003-2004  
 NCAA SAOF Reporting Form Student-Athlete Opportunity Fund, 2003-2004  
 NCAA Football 2003 Paid Attendance, 2004  
 Big Ten-2003 Football Ticket Sales and Fin Settlement Reports, 2004  
 Public Affairs, Office of, 2003-2004  
 NCAA Studies (3 folders), 2001-2002  
 NCAA Legislation, Adopted, 2001-2002  
 NCAA Form 02-6, Division I Graduation Rates Supplemental Form, 2002  
 NCAA Diversity Training Workshops for Coaches & Dept Heads, 2002  
 NCAA Graduation Rates Report, 2001  
 Reporting of Institutional Data for the NCAA Gender Equity Survey, 2001  
 NCAA Awards/Squad Sizes Questionnaire, 2001  
 NCAA Demographics and Sports Sponsorship, 2001-2002  
 NCAA Certification of Compliance for Staff Members, Form 01-2, 2001  
 NCAA Form 01-6 Div I Grad Rates Supplemental Form for UIUC, 2001

Box 7

Athletic Association Board of Directors Minutes, 1975-1979  
 Athletic Association Board of Directors Meetings (2 folders), 1975-1976  
 Athletic Association Board of Directors Meetings (2 folders), 1976-1977  
 Athletic Association Board of Directors Meetings (3 folders), 1977-1979  
 Athletic Association Board of Directors Meetings (3 folders), 1979-1980  
 Athletic Association Board of Directors Meetings, 1977-1978  
 Handbook for Better Student Choice, 1976-1977  
 Karol Kahrs Administrative Handbook, 1977-1980  
 Survey to Assess the Attitudes/Opinions of Coaches and Student Athletes at the University of Illinois,  
 Urbana-Champaign On Selected Factors of Women's Athletics, 1980

Box 8 (2005 Big Ten Mtgs)

Big Ten Meetings (15 folders), 2005

Box 9 (FISF Point System)

GIA Point System, 1990  
 GIA Advisory Board Meeting, 1990  
 GIA Point System Data, 1990  
 Football Travel, 1990  
 Football Travel Arizona, 1990  
 Football Travel Colorado, 1990  
 Football Travel, Southern Illinois, 1990  
 Football Travel Purdue, 1990  
 Football Travel Iowa, 1990  
 Football Travel Wisconsin, 1990

Football Travel Michigan, 1990  
 Football Travel Michigan State, 1990  
 Football Travel Indiana, 1990  
 Football Travel Northwestern, 1990  
 Football Game Day, 1989  
 Football Game Management, 1988  
 Football Press Box, 1990  
 Football Promotions, 1990

Box 1: (Permanent Files H-Z 11/21/89) {from 80 to 89 and after A-G?}

Insurance-Professional Liabilities Emergency Medical Technicians, 1988-1989

Unlabeled [License Agreement, 1983]

Bank Interest Statements, 1985

Commented [MJC1]: weed

Investments-W-9 Forms,

Commented [MJC2]: weed

Harr, Ronald E. Scholarship, 1988

Historical Development of the Athletic Association

Logo Use-NCAA, 1979

Insurance Quote, 1982

Insurance-Miscellaneous, 1984

OSHA-Labor Statistics, 1975

Office Space-Future Requirements, 1977

Retirement-Termination Reports (2 folders) ,1983-1984

Retirement-Mass Mutual (2 folders), 1986-1987

Retirement-Prior Service Credits, 1983-1984

Retirement-State University General, 1983-1984

Athletic Association Prototype Plan Retirement System, 1974-1976

Rowe, Max-Scholarship, 1980-1984

Rose Bowl Estimated Expenses-CANHAM, 1987

Social Security Regulations, 1983

Social Security Information for Filing for Exemption, 1983

Stadium Auxiliary Facilities Financing,

Commented [MJC3]: weed

Stadium: Mechanical & Structural (Carol-Henneman Report), 1974

Memorial Stadium-Request for State Appropriated Funds, ca. 1977

Stadium Storage Bins (Map), ca. 1977

Stadium Renovation-Financing, 1967-1984

Stadium-Varsity Room Renovation (Golden Anniversary Fund), 1977-1983

Swimming Hawaii Trip, 1984

Television WGN Chicago (Basketball), 1982-1983

Tax (Great Lake States Enforcement Compact)-MDSE. Sales, 1987

Tax-Real Estate Assessment, 1986

Commented [MJC4]: weed

Tax Shelter –Mutual Benefit Life Insurance Co., 1973-1978

Certificate of Exemption, 1982-1983

Tax Sheltered Annuity Program, 1973-1980

Television Rights Rate Schedule, 1975

Tennis Facility-Indoor, 1983

Title IX-Policy, Interpretation & Budgetary Analysis, 1979, 1982

University Agreements (Assembly Hall, Parking, Golf Course etc.), 1983-1984  
 University Guidelines, 1982  
 University Library Use by A.A. Personnel, 1978  
 University of Illinois Auxiliary Facilities File, 1981-1984

Box ㄨ: (continued from H-Z 89)

U of I Foundation-AA Account Agreements, 1979-1983  
 U of I Policy on Non-Discrimination, 1978  
 Unemployment Compensation ACT Section 221, 1979  
 U.S. Post Office-Bulk Third Class Fighting Illini Summer Camps, 1978  
 University Service Agreement, 1983  
 Van-Lease Agreement, 1983-1984  
 Vehicles-Titles, Registration, & INS (2 folders), 1981-1984  
 Varsity "I" Association By-Laws, 1976-1977  
 Volleyball-Scoreboard, 1984  
 Wilson, Wendell-Scholarship, 1981-1984  
 Basketball Contracts (3 folders), 1978-1988  
 Football Contracts (3 folders), 1985-1988

Box ㄨ: (General Files 1)

FISF Chicago, 1999-2000  
 FISF Hatfield, 1999-2000  
 FISF Champaign, 1999-2000  
 Facility Management, 1999-2000  
 Football General, 1999-2000  
 Football Games, 1999-2000  
 Foundation, 1999-2000  
 Golf Men's, 1999-2000  
 Golf Women's, 1999-2000  
 Gymnastics Men's, 1999-2000  
 Gymnastics Women's, 1999-2000  
 Golf Course Maintenance, 1999-2000  
 Golf Course Pro Shop, 1999-2000  
 NCAA Legislation (3 folders), 1998-2001  
 Lisa Panique, 1998  
 Promotions, 1997-2000  
 Rose Bowl Tickets, 2000

Box ㄨ: (General Files 2)

Senior Exit Interview, 2000-2001  
 Management Retreats, 1996  
 NCAA Memos, 1995-2000  
 Correspondence (w/ Dana Brenner) (3 folders), 1993-2000

Box 1: (Director's Office Big Ten to NCAA 1 of 4)  
Big Ten General (8 folders), 2000-2001  
Big Ten Minutes (2 folders), 2000-2001  
Big Ten Compliance and Reinstatement Subcommittee (4 folders), 2000-2001

Box 2: (Director's Office Big Ten to NCAA 2 of 4)

Box 3: (Director's Office Big Ten to NCAA 3 of 4)  
Big Ten General (10 folders), 2002-2003  
Big Ten Group of Six Meetings, 2002-2003  
Big Ten Meetings, 2002-2003  
Big Ten Sideline Sponsors, 2002-2003  
Big Ten Football Kickoff, 2002  
Big Ten Minutes, 2002-2003  
Big Ten Bowl Championship Series Meetings, 2003  
Big Ten Rose Bowl Management Committee Meeting, 2003

Box 4: (Director's Office Big Ten to NCAA 4 of 4)

[Suggested Arrangement]

Administrative

    Councils

Big Ten

    Big Ten Meetings

NCAA

    NACWAA

        NACWAA Correspondence

Sports

    Tennis

University stuff

    Budgets